

Indian River House of Refuge, Florida

USLSS Station #1, Seventh District

Location:	16 miles north of Indian River Inlet; 27-40' 00"N x 80-21' 20"W
Date of Conveyance:	1875
Station Built:	1876
Fate:	Replaced in 1885 with the Indian River House of Refuge in 1885. License granted to Vero Beach, Florida, in 1940 to use the site for park and recreation purposes.

Remarks:

According to the 1879 "Annual Report of the Life Saving Service" these houses of refuge along the east coast of Florida "contemplate no other life saving operations than affording succor to shipwrecked persons who may be cast ashore, and who, in the absence of such means of relief, would be liable to perish from hunger and thirst in that desolate region. Crews of surfmen are not needed here, but the keepers and members of their families are required to go along the beach, in both directions, in search of castaways immediately after a storm."

Replaced by the Indian River Inlet House of Refuge in 1885.

Keepers:

John Houston was appointed keeper on 9 OCT 1876 and he resigned on 16 DEC 1881.

P. A. McMillan was appointed keeper on 16 DEC 1881 and no other information is available.

A. W. Masters was appointed keeper on 12 OCT 1882 and resigned 1885.	on 6 APR
Photography:	

[Historians' Office]

[USCG Home Page] Added: January 2001